
From: "Jeffrey E." <jeevacation@grnail.com> 
To: Lany Summers

Subject: Re: 
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 09:53:21 +0000 

recall ive told you „ i have met some very bad people „ none as bad as trump. not one decent cell in his 
body.. so yes- dangerous 

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 12:03 AM, Lany Summers < > wrote: 
It's ok. 

He didn't wreck world and avoided scandal. 

What does Ruemmler say re his attitude towards women? 

Sent from my iPad 

Please direct all scheduling inquiries to my office at: 

Follow me on twitter @lhsummers 
www.larrysummers.com 

On Feb 7, 2017, at 1:30 PM, Jeffrey E. <jea®gmail.com> wrote: 

your man of the people 
httplAvww.usatoday.corn/story/news/nation-now/2017/02/07/president-barack-obama-kiteboards-horses-
around-richard-branson-epic-vacation/97592260/ 

On Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 9:17 AM, Larry Summers < > wrote: 
Yes. In NYC actually. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Please direct all scheduling inquiries to my office at: 

Follow me on twitter @lhsummers 
www.larrysummers.com 

On Feb 6, 2017, at 8:14 AM, Jeffrey E. <jeevacation@gmail.com> wrote: 

speak today 

please note 
The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
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JEE 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved 
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